

COULON - LAFRANCHE
MANAGEMENT



GEORGE A. TURAIN
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Hotel Touraine
Boston

TELEPHONE HANCOCK 3500

343 Summer St.

Lynn Mass.

June 10, 1942.

Dear "Phog":

While (error on first word - I must be nervous) waiting for the appearance of the prospective trial, I thought I should inform you as to the identity of Harry Layton (none other than Harry Levine). I am den-hecked already. The young lady requested that I change my name and like a soldier I obeyed.

I hope that you are in the cast this summer. Regards to all
Harry Layton.